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Memorandum:

Honourable Thomas G. Murphy

I beg to advise you that last year we
employed Mr. S. E. Dafoe as Clerk, Grade 3, on
the Blackfoot Reserve in connection with crop share

leases. He was paid at the rate of $115.00 a month,
less 10% from August 15th to December 15th. The
employment of a Clerk, Grade 3, in this connection has

been approved by the Treasury Board for the period from

August 15th to September 30th, next. I write to
ask whether the employment of Mr. Dafoe this season,
if he is available, will meet withda-proval.

C.S. Ureeianis

Acting Deputy Superintendent General.
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